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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 18-35 
 

Lift Station Replacement Project 
 

Due: November 8, 2018 by 2:00 p.m. (local time) 
 
The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Request for Proposal for 
Lift Station Replacement Project, RFP No. 18-35, on which proposals will be received on/or before 
the date and time listed above. 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes thirty-one (31) 
pages. 
 
The Proposer is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments 
in its Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. 
Proposals submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be 
considered non-conforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document must be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 Attachment B - Non-Discrimination Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment C - Living Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Attachment D - Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal opening 
will be rejected as non-responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
1. Is natural gas available at all five Lift Station locations?  

RESPONSE:  Four of the five Lift Station locations currently have natural gas and 
standby power.  The exception is for the Astor Lift Station.  Natural gas service exists 
in the vicinity of the Astor Lift Station.   

 
2. Are Improvements to the Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition System (SCADA) part of 

this Lift Station Project?   
RESPONSE:  No improvements to the Lift Station SCADA system will be made under 
this project.  Connection of new Lift Station equipment to the existing SCADA system 
will be required under this project.   
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3. When does the City envision the first phase of construction activities to occur? 
RESPONSE:  If design activities occur in 2019, construction will begin in the summer 
of 2020.  

 
4. Will a public engagement meeting be required for each of the five Lift Stations?  Will the City 

coordinate the public engagement meetings?   
RESPONSE:  For bid purposes, assume that five public engagement meetings will be 
necessary for this project.  City staff will coordinate the public engagement meetings. 

 
5. How many bid packages will be needed?   

RESPONSE:  For bid purposes, assume that three construction bid packages will be 
required to engage contractors for construction services.   

 
6. Can bidders receive a copy of the 2004 Lift Station Master Plan?   

RESPONSE:  The 2004 Lift Station Master Plan was posted on the share site Liquid 
Files and made available to mandatory pre-bid meeting attendees.   

 
7. Can the bidders receive a copy of Ann Arbor’s Confined Space Entry Plan?   

RESPONSE:  A copy of the Ann Arbor Confined Space Entry Plan is attached for your 
reference.  
 

8.  Have any rehabilitation projects been completed on the affected sewers since the 2004 study 
completed by Black and Veatch?  If so, has the Ann Arbor City sewer model been updated as 
a result?  RESPONSE:  No changes have been made to the sewer piping network since 
the 2004 Master Plan.  The City sewer model reflects the systems as constructed.   
 

9. Please provide a copy of the Mandatory Pre Bid Meeting sign-in-sheet.  RESPONSE: A copy 
of the Ann Arbor Pre-Bid Meeting sign-in-sheet was provided on the Liquid Files site 
and is also attached. 

 
 

Offerors are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained 
in the Addendum. 




























































